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Legislative File No:  2006-0689  

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Ronald Crowell, Fire Chief, 248-841-2706  
 
DATE: October 9, 2006  
 
SUBJECT: Reposition / Prescribe fees with the Fire Prevention Bureau 
 
 
REQUEST: 
City Council is requested to authorize a resolution to Modify Sections 54-37 and 54-192, and Add 
Sections 54-31A and 54-38A of Chapter 54, Fees, of the code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester 
Hills, Oakland County, Michigan to reposition the fee charged for Fire Safety Inspections, 
Prescribe fees for annual Burning Permits and permits to sell Fireworks, and to repeal conflicting 
Ordinances.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
This action is requested due to the Adoption of 2006 International Fire Code (2006-0690). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that City Council authorize a resolution to Modify Sections 54-37 and 54-192 
and Add Sections 54-31A and 54-38A of Chapter 54 to reposition the fees and repeal conflicting 
Ordinances. 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   
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